UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

SECRETARY
September 29, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens

Chief Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel

. ' Annette L. Dig;’galli)_l sz’%ned by Annette

FROM: Annette L. VIettI'COOk Vietti_COok 5%32;051_02.2917:40:13
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING AND PETITION FOR WAIVER

SUBMITTED WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSE RENEWAL
APPLICATION OF DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC FOR
OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1, 2, AND 3 (DOCKET
NOS. 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287)

The Office of the Secretary received a hearing request and petition for waiver in response to the
subsequent license renewal application of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for Oconee Nuclear
Station, Units 1, 2 and 3 (Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287), which was published in the
Federal Register at 86 Fed. Reg. 40662 (July 28, 2021). The pleading was submitted via E-
filing on September 27, 2021, by Diane J. Curran, on behalf of Beyond Nuclear and Sierra Club.
Itis located in ADAMS under accession number ML21270A249 and is also available on the
Electronic Hearing Docket.

The request for hearing and petition for waiver is being referred to you for appropriate action in
accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 2.346(i). This referral memorandum is being served on the E-
Filing service list for Oconee Nuclear Station (Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287).
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